NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Cmmonwea 1th Edison Company Docket Nos, 50-456; H0.457
Braidwood Nuclear Generating Station License Nos, NPFe72; NPF.77

Huring an NRC inspection conducted on January 13-17, 1392, two violations of
NRC requirements were identified. In accordance with the "General Statement
of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions", {10 CFR Part 2, Appendix
€ (1991)), the violations are )isted below:

1. 10 CFR Part 60,54(q) requires that a licensev authorized to possess and
operate a nuclear power reactor shall follow and maintain in effect
emergency plans which meet the standards in 10 CFR Part 50,47(b) ana the
requirements of Appendix [ to 10 CFR Part 80, The Generating Station
Emergency Plan (GSEP), Section B.f.7, states that Emergency g\an
Implementing Procedures and corresponding lesson plans shall be developed
consistent with the GSEP within & months of any GSEP revigion,

Contrary to the above, lesson plans corresponding to the GSEP were not
revised within four months of the revision of the GSEP, The GSEP was
revised in March 1991, end, as of Janvary 1992, relevant lesson plans had
not been revised tc be consistent with the current GSEP revision,

This 18 & Severity Level 1V violation (Supplement V111).

2. 10 CFR Part 50.54(q) requires that & licensee authorized to possess and
operate a nuclear power reactor shall follow and maintain in effect
emergency plans which meet the standards in 10 CFR Part 50,47(b) and the
requirements of Apgondix £ to 10 CFR Part 50. Appendix [ states that the
emergency plan will provide a description of the specialized training
which emergency response personnel ossixncd to repair and damage contro)
teams will receive, The GSEP, Section B.2,1, states that emergency
response personne) assigned to repair and damage control teams will
perform emergency response activities as an extension of their normal
duties and will be trained each year as part of their duty specific
training,

Contrary to the above, emergency response personne] assigned to repair
and damage control teams did not receive specialized emergency
preparedness training, relevant to their role in the emergency response
organization, each year as part of their duty specific training,

This is a Severicy Leve) 1V violation (Supplement V111),

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR Part 2,201, Commonwealth Edison Company
is hereby required to submit & written statement or explanation to the u.S.
Muclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington D.C,
20555 with a copy to the U.S, Nuclear Rogu1atory Commission, Region 111, 799
Roosevelt Road, Glen E1lyn, I111inois, 60137, and a copy to the NRC Resident
Inspector at the facility that is the subject of this Notice, within 30 days
of the date of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation, This reply
should be clearly marked as a "Reply to a Notice of Vielation" and should
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include for each violation: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if
contested, the 'asis for disputin? the violation, (2) the corrective steps
that have been taken and the results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that
will be taken to avoid further violations, and (4) the date when fyll
compliance will be achieved, If an adequate reply 15 not received within the
time specified in this Notice, an order may be issued to show cause why the
license should not be modified, suspended, or revoked, or why such other
action as may be proper should not be taken, Where good cause 1§ shown,
consideration will be given to extending the response time,

Dated pt Gien Elyn, 111inois w el
this?™day of February 1962 . Robert Greger,

Reactor Programs Branch



